

I am an editor with 7 years of experience in animation and sound design.

I have worked as an editor and animator in digital content for different brands and companies, as well as music videos, short films and internal communication.

CONTACT

aldo.guerrerod@gmail.com

Ciudad de México

Video Reel

EDUCATION

2012 - 2016

Bachelor's Degree in Design and Visual Communication

Specialization in Audiovisual Production

2019

Course: Trends & The Audience

ELISAVA BARCELONA

2019

Course: Narrativa e Imagen

ELISAVA BARCELONA

ALDO GUERRERO

VIDEO EDITOR

WORK EXPERIENCE

Fuckup Nights 2021-2023

Video Editor & Animator

Digital content creator, co-responsible for the creation of proposals for clients, in charge of artwork, video editing and motion graphics, graphic design and responsible for Youtube. Direct communication with brands, conceptualization from briefs.

Co'business 2019-2021

Video editor and scriptwriter

Video editing for internal communication, network and TV advertising. Motion graphics, 3d animation, text animation, chroma kev.

Freelance 2016- Actualidad

Filmmaker and audiovisual editor

I have been working for brands and artists on a freelance basis since I finished my degree. Participating in commercials, music videos, short films and movies.

SKILLS

Video Editing

Adobe Suite

DaVinci

Data management and material grading

Color correction

Motion Graphics

Audio editing

Image editing

Advanced English

Scriptwriter

Graphic Design